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Rivera, Maribel Lripoobd 722/ 7/

From: Nelson Rincon [nerincon@tfgworld.comj

Sent: Wednesday, December 22, 2010 3:59 PM
To: CorpAddressChange :

Cc: Guillermo E. Rincen

Subject: Change of Corporate Address
Attachments: image.png

Importance: High

Dear Sirs, .

Please be informed that TaxForisGroup Worldwide LLC {Document Number L09000105523) and TFG Venture
Capital Funds, Inc. ( Document Number P10000072214) have changed its principal address from 10530 NW 26
Street, Suite F-201, Doral FL 33172 to 1200 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1950, Miami Florida 33131. Please make the
corresponding changes in the public records.

Therefore, the principal address for the above legal entities is: 1200 Brickell Avenue, Suite 1950, Miami FL
33131.

Happy Holidays!

Neison E. Rincon
President & CEO
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TFG Corpnrate Headquarters
TaxForisGroup Worldwide LLC
TFG Venture Capitai Funds, Inc.

Britkell Avenae Basingss Coenter
1200 Bilckeil Avonue, Suta 1950
Miamli, FL 33:31

Masror: {305) 477-5156
Oireqt: (305Y 377-5153

fax: (305) 1775156

Mebnie: {954} 439 4609
Ematl. nedncon@tfgworld.com
web. www.ifgworld.com

b% Piease conslder the envircnment before printing this email

In accordance with IRS circular 230, please understand that, unless expressly stated otherwlse, any written advice contalned in, forwarded with, or
attached to this e-mall is not intended or written by TaxForisGroup Worldwide LLC to be used, and cannot be used, by any person for the purpose of
avolding any penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Reverue Code.

This e-mall Is intended solely for the person or entity to which it Is addressed and may centaln confidentlal and/or privileged information. Any review,

dissemination, copylng, printing or other use of this e-mail by persons or entities cther than the addressee Is prohibited. If you have received this e-
mall In error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from any computer,
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